# 2019 PSCA Annual Meeting Minutes Saturday July 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2019

# **Location**

• Meeting was held at *Buffer Creek Sporting Clays* in *Somerset*, *PA*.

## Call to Order

• Meeting was called to order at approximately 6:50 PM by Ricky.

# **Attendance**

- PSCA Officers
  - o Ricky Fung-A-Fat
  - Wes Russum
  - o Andy Kireta
  - o Sandy Wilhelm
  - o Brady Simms
- NSCA Delegates
  - o Bob Saunders
  - o Rodger Becker
  - o Steve Edmondson
  - o Jeff Wolfe
- Others
  - There were also several *PSCA* members in attendance.

### 2018 Annual Meeting Minutes Review

- Ricky read the Minutes from the 2018 Annual Meeting held at Buffer Creek Sporting Clays.
- Rodger Becker motioned to accept the Minutes from the 2018 Annual Meeting. Motion was seconded by Roy Fritz with all parties in favor.

# Treasurer's Report

- Copies of the *Treasurer's Report* were distributed to everyone at the meeting.
- After a review by *Andy Kireta*, *Rodger Becker* motioned to accept the *Treasurer's Report*. Motion was seconded by *Wes Russum* with all parties in favor.

#### **Reports**

• 2019 SCTP State Shoot

# 2019 PSCA Annual Meeting Minutes Saturday July 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2019

- Clinton Dicks of Lawrence County Sportsmen's Association gave a brief review of the 2018 SCTP State Shoot.
  - ✓ There were 170+ SCTP shooters at this year's SCTP PA State Shoot.
  - ✓ The *PSCA* had sponsored the tee-shirts for the SCTP shooters at this year's *SCTP PA State Shoot*.
  - √ \$200 of PSCA funds were used to purchase snacks for shooters at the SCTP State Shoot.
  - ✓ 2020 SCTP State Shoot will be hosted by Factoryville Sportsmen Club.
- 2020 State Shoots
  - ✓ *Ricky* gave an update about the *2020 State Shoot* he received from *Rock Mountain*...
    - *Rod Shyda* and *Lincoln Traps* will helping set the course and provide additional traps.
    - Amy Crow will be doing the registration and scoring.
    - Adding an additional station to the Main course.
    - Improving existing *5-Stand* area for practice and games, as well as building a *Long-Bird* area.
    - Adding a 50-Bird Report/True events or Super-Sporting on Saturday.

#### New Business

- *Ricky* presented *Will Brendle* a check for the *PSCA Purse Money* in the amount of \$8,000.
- *Ricky* thanked the following...
  - o Buffer Creek for hosting the 2019 PA State Shoot.
  - o *Mike, Harriet, Will* and *Ashley* and all their support staff, as well as all the trappers.
  - o *Chuck Frazier* and *Mark Hull* for setting targets.
- Shell Game Number Drawing
  - o There were 100 flats of 12-gauge ammunition purchased by the PSCA to be given away to shooters based on scores from the Saturday's portion of the Main Event.
  - The *Shell Game* numbers drawn were 6, 5, 4 and 0 respectively.
- *Ricky* reminder those in attendance that *2020* is an election year for all *PSCA Officers* and encouraged anyone interested to fill out an application which could be found in the PSCA website.

# **2019 PSCA Annual Meeting Minutes Saturday July 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2019**

- Roy Fritz of Stonycreek suggested that the scheduled weekend for the PA State Shoot be changed so as not to conflict to the SCTP Nationals. However, Ricky reminded those present that the club hosting the State Shoot has the option to move the date of the State Shoot with PSCA Board approval by submitting the new date on their State Shoot application.
- *Jeff Wolfe* suggested that the *PSCA* wait until after the *State Shoot* to purchase some of the trophies in an attempt to eliminate trophies that are not picked up or unnecessary trophies for certain Concurrent categories. After a brief discussion, it was decided that the *PSCA Board* will discuss in the future to come up with a possible solution.

## **Adjourn**

- Motion to adjourn was made by *Steve Edmondson* and seconded by *Rick Kann* with all present in favor.
- Meeting was adjourned at approximately 7:05 PM.